

MITCH, JOHN

From: Charlie Kratovil <opra+request-56638-a7191d30@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 1:44 PM
To: MITCH, JOHN
Subject: OPRA request - 2024 Municipal Public Meeting Schedules

Dear Woodbridge Township,

Under OPRA and the common law right of access, please provide a copy of the 2024 meeting schedule for the governing body, and for each board, commission, committee, or other municipal agency that holds public meetings, including but not limited to planning board, zoning board of adjustment, redevelopment agency, housing authority, utilities authority, parking authority, traffic commission, rent control/leveling board, environmental commission, shade tree commission, and open space committee.

If the schedules are unclear about the location/method(s) of meeting, I kindly ask that you clarify for me how to join and participate, and feel free to share links that can help members of the public to join and/or watch the meetings, or to watch them after they conclude.

If a particular schedule is not yet available at this time, please send what you can as soon as possible, and provide the outstanding schedule when it becomes available.

Thank you very much for your time and attention to this request.

Yours faithfully,

Charlie Kratovil

OPRA Tracking #: 16129
Received Date: 1-2-24
Est'd. Ready Date: 1-10-24
Completed By: _____
Date Completed: _____

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-56638-a7191d30@requests.opramachine.com

Is john.mitch@twp.woodbridge.nj.us the wrong address for OPRA requests to Woodbridge Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=woodbridge_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/2024_municipal_public_meeting_sc_25

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.